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1 June 2023 

 
Attn: Mr Craig Thompson 
Toowoomba Regional Council 
The Chief Executive Officer 
PO Box 3021 
TOOWOOMBA  QLD  4350 

 

Re. Further Advice Notice (OW/2022/5330) 

Project No: 16552 

Project Title: Gainsborough Lodge – Stage 1 

 

Dear Craig, 

 

This letter provides a response to the the Further Advice Notice dated 12/04/23. 

 

Response: 

This is inconsistent with recent OW approvals which conditioned retaining walls; including OW/2023/390 

approved 30/03/23 and OW/2022/4942 approved 23/01/23.  

For reasons outlined in our RFI response letter dated 20/03/23 we again request retaining walls be 

conditioned in accordance with our previous response.  

  

01/06/2023
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Response: 

A comprehensive response to this outlining constraints and providing justification of current design (with 

reference to the PSP and relevant standards) was provided in our RFI response letter dated 20/03/23. 

Council's one sentence statement response shows no background to their decision making or 

consideration to outlined constraints.  In response, RMA attended a meeting with Council 29/05/23. We 

have received confirmation from Adam Gould on 1/06/23 that the Detention / Bio Basin will remain 

unchanged and will be approved in accordance with the current drawings. 

 

Response: 

The bioretention area can be bonded within of Stage 1 Operational Works approval. It would be 

reasonable for the Stage 1 portion of the bioretention area to be bonded based on a percentage of total 

basin catchment area. The Stage 1 area (including Hursley Road and draining reserve) accounts for 48 

percent of total Stage 1-4 area. Therefore, for the purposes of defining a bond amount, a bioretention 

filter area of 662.4m2 can be adopted.  

Conditioning early construction of the bioretention basin before the upstream building catchment is 

mature is not in line with Council’s PSP, as outlined in our RFI response letter dated 20/03/23. 

Additionally, conditioning as proposed with an advice note can complicate off-maintenance as we 

understand under advice notes are not legally binding.  
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Response: 

We request to condition as plan amendment. We will supply updated plans prior to the Council 

construction prestart meeting. 

 

Response: 

We request to condition as plan amendment. We will supply updated plans prior to the Council 

construction prestart meeting. 
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Response: 

The design was not amended based on written confirmation from Adam Gould confirming Council’s in 

principal agreement to the current Road 12/Road 1 intersection. It is sensible to undertake this work 

now to avoid future rework. It is noted that removal of this intersection is no longer an item on the Further 

Advice received for RAL/2022/4965 dated 9/05/23. We recommend the Assessing officer reaches out 

to Adam Gould for confirmation of our advice.  

 

 

Response: 

The on-maintenance period controls this risk. Additionally,  this is inconsistent with previous approvals 

where residential driveways are proposed with civil construction works: OW/2021/5275, OW/2020/4578, 

OW/2021/6830, OW/2021/3913 to name a few. On this basis, we request this advice is omitted.  
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Response: 

Refer item 1.1 response. 

 

Response: 

This advice relates to Information Request Item 5.4. The response provided with RFI response letter 

dated 20/03/23 is as follows: 

“End of lines 4/A, 4/B, 4/D and 3/E avoid future road crossings and reduces rework on Council's 

behalf. While manholes are ultimately required at end of lines 4/A, 4/B, 4/D and 3/E, finished surface 

levels of future stages may change. Plugged end on lines are provided as future levels are 

unknown.  

 

We understand WIS now accept this approach as an outcome from a meeting held on the 23/11/22.  
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These road crossings remain be included for approval with Stage 1 OW. The Contractor will not 

construct Road 1 sewerage crossings unless they are approved by Council and installing these 

crossings without approval is an unreasonable risk to put on the development.  

 

Construction of future manholes 3/A, 3/B, 3/D & 2/E with future stages can be done by the 

Contractor at Council’s discretion.”   

Manholes at these locations were also discussed at an RFI meeting held with Council 23/11/22. 

Constructing manholes now creates more "live works" for Council with future stages. Manholes would 

be in effect constructed twice.  

We request this advice is omitted. 

 

Response: 

We request to condition as plan amendment. We will supply updated plans prior to the Council 

construction prestart meeting. 
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Response: 

We request to condition as plan amendment. We will supply updated plans prior to the Council 

construction prestart meeting. 

 

The above provides a full response to the requests outlined in the Further Advice Notice dated 12/04/23. 
 
If you have any queries or require further information, please contact the undersigned on 0458 194 260. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Ashleigh Tonkin 
RMA ENGINEERS PTY LTD 


